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SASC

SURETY.ASSOCIATES

1 OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

February 16, 2021

The City of Chula Vista
1800 Maxwell Road
Chula Vista, CA 91911

RE: Frank & Sons Paving, Inc.
Major Pavement Rehabilitation FY 18/19

Dear Sir or Madame:

I am writing to you regarding Frank & Sons Paving project awarded to them January i
2021. Frank & Sons has a new surety relationship and as a result, Hudson Insurance
Company required notarized documents be presented to them prior to release of the final
bonds for the referenced project.

It is my understanding that Ms. Alicia Vasquez contracted COVID 19 and as a result, the
signing of the required documents was delayed until she was well enough to execute the
documents in front of a notary without jeopardizing the health of the notary and her
office staff. In addition, the documents had to be recorded which was also slowed by
Covid.

Once we received and recorded the required documents, we did expedite bond issuance.

Sincerely,

Lgr &&
Cyndi Beilman

Account Manager
5360 Jackson Drive Suite 208 La Mesa, CA 91942
619.501.1899 / 619.270.9833

www.sascbonds.com





